

Afkhan Fardeen Khan

WordPress Developer & Designer

My Contact

□ afkhan.fardeen@gmail.com

(+973 39891181

Manama, Kingdom Of Bahrain

afkhanfardeen.com

Hard Skill

- WordPress
- Woocommerce
- HTML, CSS, JS & jQuery
- Elementor
- React Js

Soft Skill

- Observation
- · Decision making
- Communication
- Multi-tasking

Education Background

- Clara's College Of Commerce
 High School
 Completed in 2021
- Arab Open University
 BSc. Hons in It & Computing
 Current

About Me

WordPress Developer with 3+ years of functional experience designing and managing business websites using WordPress. Skilled in front-end and back-end development and implementing themes and plugins. Successfully creates attractive and user-friendly websites to meet client expectations in agile environments.

Professional Experience

Lumen PCs | WORDPRESS WEB DEVELOPER 2021 - Present

Key responsibilities:

- Installed & configured themes & plugins for the functionality of the website.
- Designed the front end according to the client's requirements.
 Made the website Search Engine Optimized.
- Secured the websites from hacker.

AcademicArabia | WORDPRESS WEB DEVELOPER 2021 – 2022

Key responsibilities:

- Installed & configured themes & plugins for the functionality of the website.
- Designed the front end according to the client's requirements.
 Made the website Search Engine Optimized.
- Secured the websites from hacker.

Achievements

2019 – 2021	WordPress Web Designing- (HTML, CSS, Dreamweaver, Adobe Photoshop, FTP)
2020 - 2021	WordPress Web Developer- (HTML, CSS, PHP, MySQL, JavaScript & JQuery
2020 - 2021	2020 - 2021 Certificate in C++ & Python
2020 - 2021	Meta Frontend Development